From: Enquiries

Sent: 21 April 2023 15:43

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: FOI Request - Response - Reference Number RFI 075

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your freedom of information request, allocated reference RFI 075, received on 19
April 2023.

You asked one question of the SSRO and our answer is as follows:

Please can you provide me with the total number of contracts and the total contract value SSRO has
called-off from each of the following frameworks since January 1st 2021:

¢ Construction Works and Associated Services

e Human and Social Science Research (HSSRC)

* Progeny Maritime Research Framework (Progeny / PMRF)
¢ Technical Support to Naval Design Partnering (NDP)

* The Weapons Sector Research Framework (WSRF)

* Technology Online Purchasing Content (RM6147)

¢ Big Data and Analytics Agreement ID: RM6195

Answer: We have reviewed our contract register and can confirm that we have not called-off from
any of the frameworks listed since January 1st 2021.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of
the response to your original request and should be addressed to: Neil Swift, c/o Enquiries,
enguiries@ssro.gov.uk.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly
to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or

ico.org.uk
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From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 19 April 2023 10:07
To: Enquiries

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: FOI Request

Dear FOI Team,
| hope you're doing well?

Please can you provide me with the total number of contracts and the total contract value SSRO has
called-off from each of the following frameworks since January 1st 2021:

Construction Works and Associated Services

Human and Social Science Research (HSSRC)

Progeny Maritime Research Framework (Progeny / PMRF)
Technical Support to Naval Design Partnering (NDP)

The Weapons Sector Research Framework (WSRF)
Technology Online Purchasing Content (RM6147)

Big Data and Analytics Agreement ID: RM6195

If this is outside the scope of the FOIA, or if the time required to answer the full request exceeds the
limit specified, please answer what you can and advise and assist on the best way to uncover the
remaining information.



